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M E M O R A N D U M  
 

 
TO: University Senate c/o Ms. Shelia Brothers  
  
FROM: Frank Romanelli, PharmD, MPH 
  Associate Dean, Academic Programs 
  
DATE: July 2, 2020 
  
RE: College of Pharmacy Fall 2020 Start Date  
 
 
With the University slating a Fall 2020 COVID-19 pandemic start date of August 17th, I would submit 
the following request which the faculty of the College of Pharmacy has approved: 
 
 In order to maintain the orientation week cycle and clinical experience calendar associated with 
 the PharmD programs clinical Introductory Pharmacy Practices Experiences (IPPEs), we would 
 like to request that the Colleges Doctor of Pharmacy degree Program start date for Fall 2020 
 remain August 24, 2020.  Specifically:   
 

• Classes commence on Monday, August 24, 2020 

• Classes will be held on Monday, September 7, 2020 (Labor Day) 

• No classes held on Tuesday, November 3, 2020 (Election Day) 

• No classes will be held during Thanksgiving Week (beginning Monday, November 23, 2020) 

• Remote instruction begins on Monday, November 30, 2020 

• Fall semester will end on Friday, December 11, 2020 

• Finals Week begins on Monday, December 14, 2020 

 
 
 
 
cc: Larry Holloway, PhD, Kip Guy PhD, Kim Taylor      
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